Iftikhar Ayub Khan

Regular Visiting Faculty

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: iftikhar_ayub@hotmail.com

Contact: 02134163647

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Iftikhar Ayub Khan is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Iftikhar Ayub Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

EMBA in Hrm Preston University, Pakistan Campus , Pakistan	2009 - 2010
MSc in Ns National Defense University , Pakistan	2007 - 2008
BA in Economics Pakistan Military Academy (PMA), Pakistan	1978 - 1979
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2023- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2020 - 2020
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2017 - 2020
DIG FC KPK	- Present
Brigade Major	- Present
Brigade Commander	- Present
Sta Comd	- Present
- DS Staff College	- Present
Col Staff -	- Present
RM FFC, FFC	2012 - 2016
Senior Manager Habib University , Habib University, Karachi	2011 - 2012